



TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

November 18, 1985

Mr. Brad Salzman
Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: USG Section 19 #17, I-19-29N-16W
Navajo Tribal U #1, L-21-26N-18W
Navajo Tribal U #2, G-20-26N-18W

Dear Mr. Salzman:

Annual mechanical integrity tests on the referenced SWD wells indicate casing or packer leaks. In order to insure the protection of hydrocarbon bearing and fresh water zones, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial action within 60 days. Copies of the tests are enclosed for your reference.

Upon reviewing the NMOCD well files, I could not find any Division C-104 forms showing name changes for the referenced wells from the names shown above to the names shown on the well signs. It is necessary to file these as soon as possible to comply with NMOCD Rule 1104.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Carolyn J. Taplin".

Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative

CJT/dj
Enclosures

xc: Prentiss Childs
UIC File
✓ Well File
Operator File